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 Vendor #1 Vendor #2 
Bid No. 2016-023-6560 Contract for Electric 
Service Relocation and Generator Set Upgrade at 
2121 Panoramic Circle, Dallas, Texas

 Prater Electric LLC Dba Jeffries Electric KE Industrial LLC 

Opening Date: December 07, 2015  PO Box 941 2502 Einburgh Dr.
Denton, Tx 76202 Mesquite, Tx 75150
Tim Prater Rick Kennedy

Gloria Mcculloch, 214.653.7433 469.610.8222 972.289.0838
940.382.9922 fax 972.289.8156 fax
 

Bid Bond ? Yes Yes
Addendums Returned? Yes Yes
MBE/WBE/DBE or HUB Firm No   ? No
EEO-1 Forms Completed Yes Partially 
   
Principle Company Owner Dallas County Taxpayer Yes Yes

Company headquarters or principal place of business is 
located within Dallas County

No  Yes- 2502 Einburgh Dr., Mesquite, Tx 
75150

How were you notified of this solicitation Plan Center DC website 

Specify cost for Contract for Electric Service 
Relocation and Generator Set Upgrade at 2121 
Panoramic Circle,
Dallas, Texas, as per bid specifications, terms, 
conditions, plans, drawings, general and technical 
requirements

    

Project Total Bid Cost:  $                                                         900,000.00  $                                           1,127,445.00 
 plus Section 263214 Alt. can be provide 
at $2,000.00 , if elected  

 Specify Brand/Manufacturer Model Numbers Being 
Proposed Generator Set: 

Cummins 1000DQFAD Cummins 1000DQFAD

 Specify Brand/Manufacturer Model Numbers Being 
Proposed Automatic Transfer Switch(es)

ASCO 7000 Series 1000A bypass  ASCO 7000 Series 

Specify Brand/Manufacturer Model Numbers Being 
Proposed - Uninterruptible Power Supply System 
(UPS):

Eaton SCI 15101 FS-CSS  Eaton Powerware UPS SCI 1510F3-
CSS 

Specify Brand/Manufacturer Model Numbers Being 
Proposed - Surge Protector:

Eaton, SPD 250480D21  Eaton SPD Series 200ka 

Specify Brand/Manufacturer Model Numbers Being 
Proposed – Switchboard:

Eaton PRLC 1000 Amp  Eaton Pow-R-Line C 

Specify Completion and Installation Time Period 
(include any ordering time for unit, equipment, 
hardware, material and supplies): All work under this 
contract shall be completed within _______ calendar 
days from the date of approved project schedule.

90 calendar days 210 calendar days

Specify Prompt/Early Payment Discount Terms (if any) 0 0

Specify any additional comments/cost/etc. included 
with your bid proposal, if applicable

 Section 263214 Alt. can be provide at 
$2,000.00 , if elected.  Jeffries Electric has 
completed numerous installation like this 
and we propose installaing an additional 
1000A breaker in the new MSB to power 
the existing sw board. Thiis will have both 
sw boards energized during cut oveer and 
provide back up power. This will greatly 
reduce any outage.  Our proposal include 
h    

A Non-equivalent Generac Package is 
aviable for $80,000 deduction 

Should your firm be awarded this contract, describe 
what (if any) portion of the bid requirements will be 
subcontracted out:

HVAC Delco Achitectural, Structual, and Mechanical 

Please answer the questions listed below: 
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1. Did your company check Dallas County website 
(http://www.dallascounty.org/department/purchasin
g/currentbids.html) for any addendums, updates, 
and/or changes to the solicitation? 

Yes Yes

2. Is the required bidders’ bond, certified check, or 
cashier check in the amount of five percent (5%) of the 
maximum             amount bid, payable without recourse 
to Dallas County attached with your bid proposal?

Yes Yes

3. Are all the required M/WBE/DBE/HUB forms 
completed in its entirety? 

Yes Yes

 4. Is the required Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 
(CIQ) form completed in its entirety? 

Yes Yes

5. Does your firm/company have the required 
insurance coverage stated under SECTION 3 - 
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS and agree to comply 
with these requirements during the duration of this 
contract?                                                                                                                           

Yes Yes

If No, will your firm be able to acquire the required 
coverage within ten (10) days upon notification of 
contract award?

6. Specify the name, telephone number and email 
address of the account representative who will be 
handling and managing this  account: Note: It is the 
responsibility of the awarded bidder to notify Dallas 
County of any account representative and/or contact 
person changes at least ten (10) working days prior to 
change

Primary: Tim Prater, 469.610.8222, 
tim@jeffrieselectric.net , Secondary (Back-
up) John Prater, 940.600.7667, 
john.prater@jeffrieselectric.net

Primary Contact: Rick Kennedy, 
972.289.0838, rick@kennedyelect.com 
,  Secondary (Back-up): Ken Smith, 
972.289.0838, ken@kennedyelect.com

Information on Provision of Health Insurance 
Coverage for Employees. Dallas County may consider 
the provision of health insurance coverage for 
employees in the bid evaluation process (see page 6, 
paragraph 5). Please complete the information below 
to assist in this evaluation.

 

a)  Does your company provide health insurance 
coverage to its employees?

No Yes

b) If your company does provide health insurance 
coverage to its employees, does the company share in 
the cost a minimum of: 

Yes

95% for employee only coverage? Yes
85% for employee + children coverage? Yes
73% for employee + spouse? Yes
71% for employee + family coverage? Yes

c) If your company provides health insurance coverage 
to its employees, is the coverage comparable to the 
services provided by Dallas County as described in the 
attached summary plan description? (See Attachment - 
A)

Yes

d) If your company plans to utilize subcontractors in 
the fulfillment of this bid, does each of the 
subcontractors provide health insurance coverage to 
their employees that compares to Dallas County’s 
health insurance coverage and share in the cost?

Yes
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